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October 13, 2016

Accepted / Flled
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary /S‘!, jpi,. ]
Federal Communications Commission 0cT 13 20150 . ’«{I‘ C
445 12th Street, SW HEALD & ¢ Hil DRETH
i Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554 Offics of the Secret

Attn: Media Bureau, Audio Division

Re: Request for Tolling of Construction Permit - File No. BMPFT-20160921ABN
Station W300CL, Lakeland, FL (FCC Facility ID No. 142414)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Central Florida Educational Foundation, Inc. (“Central Florida Educational
Foundation”), permittee of the above-referenced FM translator station, this letter is submitted
to the Commission to request tolling of the October 29, 2016 expiration date for the above-
referenced construction permit (the “Permit”).

Section 73.3598(b)(1) instructs that the period of construction for a construction permit
shall toll when construction is prevented due to an act of God, defined in terms of natural
disasters (e.g., floods, tornadoes, hurricanes, or earthquakes).

Central Florida Educational Foundation is unable to complete construction at its current
site due to the effects of Hurricane Matthew. Polk County, Florida, the county in which the FM
translator’s tower site is located, was hit hard by Hurricane Matthew. All available construction
and maintenance resources in the area have been diverted towards relief efforts as President
Obama declared the entire county a disaster area on October 6, 2016. As a result, Central
Florida Educational Foundation has been unable to secure a tower crew to complete

construction of its facilities pursuant to the Permit granted by the Commission on October 11,
2016.

Therefore, tolling of the Permit is requested, and should continue until a tower crew can
be scheduled in light of the hurricane relief efforts currently underway in Polk County, Florida.
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Should any questions arise concerning this matter, please communicate with the
undersigned.

Very trufy yours,

Davina S. Sashkin, Esq.
Counsel for Central Florida Educational Foundation
Educational Association

cc: Victoria McCauley, Audio Division (via email Victoria.McCauley@fcc.gov).
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